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November 29, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTwo (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)

	946-5010
	RFP NUMBER:  946-5010
	

	External Audit Services

	November 29, 2011

	External Audit Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\946-5010 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 13, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 13, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza and Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Ken Vozza and Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-5010 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 946-5010

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Clarification of Vendor Conference items:

Costs and Hours for FY 2010-11 Audit: The agenda item listing hours and costs for the FY 2010-11 audit is available on the County of Fresno website @ http://www.co.fresno.ca.us.  Go to General Information, Board of Supervisors, Agenda & Supporting Documents, 08/09/2011 09:00 AM, Item 23.

Dates and timelines:  Dates provided in the RFP for work completion, reports and meetings are somewhat flexible.  The dates listed are the ultimate goal of the county.  Because county accounting is decentralized and completed in various departments, these dates are dependent on the availability of information provided by the county as well as the county’s specialized component units.  Meetings and reports can be held and completed on a more informal than formal basis to help keep communication flowing between the county and the external auditors.
Accounting Programs:  Fresno County uses the PeopleSoft Financial and HR programs as the primary financial reporting software. Departments may have their own software for internal reporting purposes but the balances should be reconciled to PeopleSoft balances.

The CAFR is prepared using ProSystems Engagement software.  External Auditors will have access to high-speed internet.  

Children and Family Commission Contracts:  Scope of work relating to Children and Family Commission contracts refers specifically to the contracts with Fresno County.  

Meeting participation:  The external auditor attendance may be requested at quarterly audit committee meetings as well as occasional board of supervisor meetings held throughout the year.
Q 1. P.29, Dates and Time Lines, Paragraph A - This paragraph indicates that records will be ready for audit on 8/30/12.  Does this include records for all required audits, including the Children and Family Commission Contracts, Zoo Authority, Fresno County In-Home Supportive Service Public Authority?

A 1. The County will attempt to have the majority of records available by 8/30/12. The unadjusted trial balances will be ready by this date. Dates in the RFP are approximate dates based upon information reporting being timely.

Q 2. P. 30, Dates and Time Lines, Paragraph B.13 - What specific report(s) is this paragraph referring to?

A 2. This is again the goal for the County to have the CAFR complete and the audited report issued by these dates. Achieving these goals is still a work in process.

Q 3. Did the Internal Audit Department provide 120 hours of audit assistance under the prior audit?  If so, what specific work did they assist the external auditors in performing?

A 3. Hours are not tracked; the primary use of internal audit staff time is for performing year-end procedures and quarterly cash counts.

Q 4. How many audit adjustments were generated as a result of the most recent audit of the County, Zoo Authority and Fresno County In-Home Supportive Service Public Authority?

A 4. County – 4; Zoo Authority – 0; IHSS – 0, past IHSS financial statements were compiled by the external auditor.  Future statements will be compiled by the County.

Q 5. Can we obtain an electronic copy of the prior year management letter?

A 5. Management Letter: 946-5010 Letter from Price Page Co.pdf
Q 6. Has there been or is turnover anticipated in management positions within the Auditor-Controller/Treasurer-Tax Collector Department?
A 6. Division Chief and Supervising Accountant are being replaced.
Q 7. What was the fee for all items included in the scope of the audit for fiscal year 2011?

A 7. Please refer to the Board Agenda item on the county website: http://www.co.fresno.ca.us.  Go to General Information, Board of Supervisors, Agenda & Supporting Documents, 08/09/2011 09:00 AM, Item 23.

Q 8. How many auditors were onsite at interim and at final and for how long?

A 8. From 1 to 3, depending upon the time.  Our office does not track their time.

Q 9. Can we obtain a copy of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards for fiscal year 2010-11?

A 9. A copy of the County of Fresno's Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards for FY 2009-2010 is available on the following website: http://www.co.fresno.ca.us/departmentPage.aspx?id=38455 

Q 10. The RFP states that the prior auditor has reached the maximum contract term.  Is the prior auditor allowed to bid on the audit?

A 10. Yes and yes.
Q 11. Are there any anticipated changes to the County's organizational structure from that as presented with the RFP?

A 11. There is no anticipated change as of the current date.

Q 12. It did not appear that the audit of the Fresno County Employees' Retirement Association is included in the scope of the County's audit.  Please confirm.

A 12. FCERA is audited as a separate entity. FCERA contracts for their auditor separately.
Q 13. The prior year cost for the audit.  It will be better if you may provide the cost of each segment.

A 13. The agenda item listing hours and costs for the FY 2010-11 audits are available on the County of Fresno website @ http://www.co.fresno.ca.us.  Go to General Information, Board of Supervisors, Agenda & Supporting Documents, 08/09/2011 09:00 AM, Item 23.

Q 14. The budget of the audit cost for the year of 2012-2013.

A 14. Not Available.
Q 15. How many audit staff work in prior year audit?
A 15. The number of external audit staff is at the discretion of the external audit firm performing the audit.

Q 16. How many hours does the auditor work in the field to complete the audit?
A 16. The County of Fresno does not track the number of hours worked by external auditors.
Q 17. What do you like about the service provided by your current auditing firm?  What don’t you like? 

A 17. The current audit firm is very responsive to the needs of the County from answering GAAP related questions to attending meetings for the audit committee and Board of Supervisors.

Q 18. Were there any major changes in the engagement requested in the RFP compared to last year’s engagement?  

A 18. The RFP paralleled the current year engagement workload and requirements.
Q 19. What were the prior year audit fees for the additional audit services for the Zoo authority and American Ave Disposal Site?

A 19. Zoo Authority - $5,280

American Ave is audited under a separate contract with Public Works and Planning. The disposal sites covered under this contract are Southeast, Coalinga, and Mendota. The total audit fees for those entities were $2,020.

Q 20. Does the Zoo Authority staff draft their financial report, or do they look to the auditor to prepare?

A 20. County staff (FR&A division of the ACTTC) prepares the financials for the Zoo authority

Q 21. Would it be possible to obtain copies of the following prior year reports?
1) OCJP Audit

2) Measure C Grants Audit

3) Coalinga and Southeast Regional Sites Financial Assurance Letter

4) Fresno County In-Home Supportive Services Public Authority

5) Children and Family Commission Contracts Audit

6) Quarterly Cash Count Reports

A 21. See Attached Reports:
1) Independent Auditor’s Report on Juvenile Justice Delinquency: 946-5010 OCJP Fin Stmt 06-30-09.pdf
2) Independent Auditor’s Report on Measure C: 946-5010 Measure C Fin Report 6-30-10.pdf
3) Independent Accountant’s Report on Regional Site: 946-5010 Financial Assurance Ltr Coalinga SE.pdf
4) Independent Auditor’s Report on IHSS: 946-5010 IHSS Fin Stmts 6-30-08.pdf
5) Independent Auditor’s Report on Nurse Partnership: 946-5010 CFC Nurse-Family Pship FS 6-30-09.pdf
Independent Auditor’s Report Smart Model of Care: 946-5010 CFC Smart Model of Care FS 6-30-09.pdf
6) Independent Auditor’s Report on Treasury Cash and Investments: 946-5010 Cash Counts Report - Qtr 6-30-11.pdf
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